From: Kim, Amy (DES)

To: Kim, Amy (DES)

Cc: Ernst, Angeline (DES)

Subject: Newhouse GCCM Interview Agenda
Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 9:11:49 AM
Importance: High

Good morning,

We look forward to meeting your team on September 14, 2021, during the interviews.
The interview agenda is as follows:

10 minutes: Welcome/Introduction (panel members and process)

20 minutes: Presentation

15 minutes: Panel asks questions

10 minutes: Questions for panel members from interviewees and wrap up

This information will also be provided on our website on the Current Projects Advertised for

Consultant Selection page later today or tomorrow.
If you have any questions, please reach out. Thank you.

Amy

Amy Kim, PhD, LEED AP(BD+C) (she/her)
Project Manager

Legislative Campus Modernization Project | Facility Professional Services
Washington State Department of Enterprise Services
360-480-0022 | amy kim@des.wa.gov

1500 Jefferson Street | MS 41476
Olympia, WA 98504

www.des.wa.gov
@Twitter @Facebook @LinkedIn
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